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Jones, Dalton

From: Trenton S Ellis <trenton.ellis@evergy.com>

Sent: Monday, December 23, 2024 1:45 PM

To: CSCL URD

Cc: Douglas Hinkle; Trenton S Ellis

Subject: FW: Bore Request for WORK ORDER D-LSMT M106320802

Attachments: EvergyLee'sSummit-M106252475-IFCPrint17156998562601717786563566.png; 

m106320802-1_MAP.pdf; PLATFILESFORM106320802.pdf

Importance: Low

** WARNING: EXTERNAL SENDER. NEVER click links or open attachments without positive sender verification 

of purpose. DO NOT provide your user ID or password on sites or forms linked from this email. **  

Filler work 1Q2025. This one is waiting on last easement from Walgreens. As of this morning, RES Team thinks they 

are very close. Hope to hear more soon.  

 

Good Afternoon Capital Team,  

 

Please see attached for contractor assignment. GMOPS, Reactive, Priority 5, Target Date: 05/30/2025. Let me know if 

you have any questions.  

 

Thanks, 

 

Trenton S. Ellis, E.I.T., FCS 
Underground Line Construction Dept. 240 
Evergy 
trenton.ellis@evergy.com 
O: 816-6521985 M: 660-287-2353 
evergy.com 

 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
This message and the accompanying documents contain information that belongs to the sender and may contain 
information that is privileged, confidential, or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this e-mail is 
not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you are strictly prohibited from reading, disseminating, distributing, 
copying, or taking action in reliance on the content of this communication. If you have received this e-mail in error, please 
notify the sender immediately and destroy the original transmission. Thank you. 

 

From: Trenton S Ellis <trenton.ellis@evergy.com>  

Sent: Friday, June 28, 2024 9:11 AM 

To: 240 Underground Construction <240UndergroundConstruction@evergy.com> 

Cc: distribution projectmanagement <DistribProjectMgt@evergy.com>; Trenton S Ellis <trenton.ellis@evergy.com> 

Subject: Bore Request for WORK ORDER D-LSMT M106320802 

Importance: Low 

 

Bore Request Initiator: Trenton Ellis 

Cable Replacement Priority: Routine 

Work Order: M106320802 

Priority: 5 

Business Unit: GMO 
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Operating Unit: 20105 

Account: 184001 

Resource: 1100 

Dept: 292 

Project ID: M106320802 

Bore Type: Reactive 

Design Required: Y 

Bore Address: 1901 E Langsford Rd, Lee's Summit, MO 64063 

Brief Description: Construct as Designed 

Work Required: Conduit+cable+splice/terminate 

New Conduit Size: 4 

New Cable Size: 1/0 

Estimated Total Length (ft): 484 

Circuit Number: 28224 

Existing Cable Number: N/A (Finishing 3P Loop) 

New Cable Number: By Design 

Energization Date (new business only): 05/30/2025  
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INSTALL
3PH-COND-EPR-1/0A0-3C/1C-15KV
 UC1073533
REMOVAL
3PH-COND-EPR-1/0A0-3C/1C-15KV

WL 6-7

INSTALL
3PH-COND-EPR-1/0A0-3C/1C-15KV
 UC1073536

WL 4-5

INSTALL
3PH-COND-EPR-1/0A0-3C/1C-15KV
 UC1073535

WL 3-4

INSTALL
BRKOFF SHLD 3P SHLD 3P 10 TAN FUSED
 LS012F103628 3-100K ABC
REMOVE
FS_F26158 3-5K ABC

WL1

INSTALL
1P UNSHLD VERTICAL-RISER 1P SWITCH DISC
 LS007D105726  300A   ABC

WL2

INSTALL
SECT CAB 200A-4 WAY-3 PH-15KV
 LSJ102290

WL4

REMOVAL
3PH-COND-EPR-1/0A0-3C/1C-15KV

WL 5-7

INSTALL
3PH-COND-EPR-1/0A0-3C/1C-15KV
 UC1073532

WL 2-3

OPEN

BORE REQUIRED

NOTE:
1. REPLACE ANY LIVE FRONT
ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT
DISCOVERED IN THE FIELD.
2. ROUTES SHOWN ON PRINT
INDICATE GENERAL BORE PATH.
CONTRACTOR TO ENSURE
PLACEMENT OF ELECTRICAL
FACILITIES ARE WITHIN ROW
AND UTILITY EASEMENT.
3. THERE ARE EXTRA SPARE 4" C
ON LOTS 1,2A, AND 3A. IF
QUESTIONS ARISE, CONTACT
TRENTON ELLIS AT 660-287-2353.
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CONTACTS
PROJECT DESIGNER: BSTARER

PHONE #: (571) 521-8763 LEIDOS

CUSTOMER: ----
PHONE #: ----

BUILT AS DESIGNED
CHANGES AS NOTED
LEADMAN __________________
FCS________________________DATE__________

DATE__________

EXISTING
INSTALL
REMOVE
MODIFY

---------
---------
---///---
---------

DISCLAIMER AND COPYRIGHT NOTICE

The information contained on this drawing/map is used to locate, identify and/or inventory Evergy Inc. electrical
facilities located on parcels of land in the Evergy Inc. service area. It is intended for reference purposes only and is
NOT to be construed or used as a "legal description." Map information is believed to be accurate but accuracy is not
guaranteed.  This information should not be relied upon as a substitute for an actual field survey. This drawing/map is
not to be used as a substitute for using the ONE-CALL system for purposes of digging and excavation. You must call
ONE-CALL (811) to notify operators of underground facilities of proposed excavation or digging to request that
member companies mark their underground facilities before they dig! In no event will Evergy Inc. be liable for any
damages, including loss of data, lost profits, business interruption, loss of business information or other pecuniary loss
that might arise from the inaccuracy, use or misuse of this map or the information it contains.  You are prohibited from
reproducing or distributing this drawing/map or any portion of it without written permission of Evergy Inc.  © Evergy
Inc.  All rights reserved. ADDRESS
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CANNOT LOCATE ANY EASEMENTS FOR PRE-EXISTING INFRASTRUCTURE. 
ON LOT 1: RECOMMEND DRAFTING A 15' ELECTRIC EASEMENT EXHIBIT PACKAGE FOR THE AREAS HIGHLIGHTED IN YELLOW. 
REFER TO 1997I0065932 DOC FOR LOT 2A & 3A EASEMENT RECOMMENDATION(S). 
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THIS WILL REQUIRE A BIT OF SURVEYING TO SEE WHERE THE EXISTING INFRASTRUCTURE IS IN RELATION TO THE PLATTED U/E'S. 

FOR LOTS 2A & 3A: RECOMMEND 15' ELECTRIC EASEMENT ON THE SOUTHSIDE OF THE 5' GAS EASEMENT. ALSO RECOMMEND 15' ELECTRIC EASEMENT EXTENDING BEYOND THE N-S RUNNING PLATTED U/E BETWEEN 2A & 3A. THERE IS ALSO A PIECE OF CABLING THAT EXTENDS AT A 45 DEGREE ANGLE ACROSS THE PRODIGY CHILD PARKING LOT. 

I DO NOT BELIEVE ANY OF OUR FACILITIES ARE IN EASEMENT AT THIS TIME. 


